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June 11, 2013



Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:	WUTC v. Waste Management of Washington, Inc. d/b/a Waste Management of the Northwest, Waste Management of Seattle and South Sound, and Waste Management of Sno-King, G-237, Dockets TG-120840, TG-120842 and TG-120843

	WUTC v. Rabanco Ltd d/b/a Container Hauling, Eastside Disposal, Rabanco Companies, Rabanco Connections, Lynnwood Disposal, Allied Waste Services of Lynnwood, Allied Waste Services of Klickitat County, Tri-County Disposal, Allied Waste Services of Kent & Rabanco Companies, and SeaTac Disposal (G-12), and Fiorito Enterprises, Inc. & Rabanco Companies d/b/a Kent Meridian Disposal Company (G-60), Dockets TG-121366, TG-121367, TG-121369, TG-121370, and TG-121371 

Dear Mr. King:

The above-referenced matters are set for adjudication this Friday, June 14.  Waste Management of Washington, Inc., Rabanco LTD, and Commission Staff propose that the adjudication(s) proceed on a paper record.  The companies’ respective tariff filings propose revisions to tariff language regarding Item 30—Limitations of Service.  Item 30 has been the subject of much discussion at several workshops, at which the stated goal has been to work with “the broader industry to bring an industry-wide proposal to the Commission, instead of company-specific proposals.”

Given the extensive comments on record to date, the parties to the adjudication(s) propose to offer excerpts of that record, and declarations, as the basis for Commission decision in these pending adjudication(s).  We request permission to file the hearing exhibits on Monday, June 17.  The parties have agreed to stipulate to the entry of such exhibits. 

We note that consideration of whether to amend Item 30 appears on this week’s Open Meeting Agenda, as Item B1, in Docket TG-010374.  The Commission’s action at Thursday’s Open Meeting necessarily will impact the pending adjudication(s).  

Thank you for your expeditious consideration.  

Sincerely,



SALLY BROWN
Senior Assistant Attorney General 

SGB:klg
cc:  	ALJ Friedlander
Parties
Intervention seeker WRRA
